
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 
REVISED 
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse 

400 West State Street | Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room | 8th Floor 

 
Thursday, January 10, 2019 

6:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order  .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
2. Agenda Updates  ............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
3. Roll Call ............................................................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
4. Invocation ................................................................................ Board Member Dan Fellars 
 
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Proclamations – None  
C. Presentations – Conflict of Interest Policy Review – States Attorney’s Office  

 
6. Public Comment ................................................................................. Registered Speakers 

Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines. 

 
7. Meeting Minutes ................................................................................. Clerk Lori Gummow 

A. Approval of November 20 and December 3, 2018 minutes 
B. Layover of December 13, 2018 minutes 
 

8. Announcements & Communications .................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet) 

 
9. Board Member Correspondence ............................................................... Board Members 
 

10. Chairman’s Report .......................................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Working Projects List – 2019 
B. Shares Values 
C. Events 

http://www.wincoil.us/


www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
11. County Administrator’s Report ................................................. Administrator Carla Paschal 
 

12. Approval of Consent Agenda ........................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Raffle Report    

 
13. Standing Committee Reports .......................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

A. Finance Committee ................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   
2. Budget Amendment 2019-013 Sheriff Attorney Fees  
3. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled Fred Jones Versus Winnebago County 
4. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled James Arvigo Versus Winnebago County 
5. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled Jared Smith Versus Winnebago County 
6. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled Katherine White Versus Winnebago County 
7. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled Stephanie Owens Versus Winnebago County 
8. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled William James Versus Winnebago County 
9. An Ordinance Amending Sections of Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances 

(Financial Policy) to be Laid Over 
  

B. Personnel and Policies Committee…………………………..David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. An Ordinance Amending Sections of Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances to 

be Laid Over 
 

C. Zoning Committee ...................................................... Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 

1. SU-05-18 A Special Use Permit to allow a campground in the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District for property that is commonly known as 8664 Elevator Road and 8702 Elevator 
Road in Roscoe Township, District 4 to be laid over 

2. Z-17-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 3.03 net acres from the AG, Agricultural 
Priority District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District for property that is 
commonly known as 42XX Centerville Road in Rockford Township, District 1 to be laid 
over 

3. Z-18-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 0.43 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the CN, Neighborhood Commercial District for property that is commonly 
known as 1002 S. Pierpont Ave. in Rockford Township, District 18 to be laid over 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

4. Z-20-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 29.9 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District for property that is generally 
located at 38XX Baxter Road in Rockford Township, District 9 to be laid over 

5. Committee Report 
 

D. Economic Development Committee .......................... Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
E. Operations & Administrative Committee ............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report   
2. Resolution Establishing Personal Cell Phone Reimbursement Amount for 2019 

 
F. Public Works Committee ........................................... Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

G. Public Safety Committee……………………………………….. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
14. Unfinished Business ........................................................................ Chairman Frank Haney 

 
15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney 
 

16. Adjournment .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 24, 2019 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: January 10, 2019 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 
1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission the 

following: 
 

a. Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 – Supplemental Information Needed for Acceptance of 
Requested Licensing Action Re: One-Time Extension of Technical Specification 3.8.1, “AC 
Sources – Operating,” A2 Completion Time (EPID L-2018-LLA-2018) 

 
b. Exelon Generation Company, LLC – Fleet Request to use ASME Code Cases N-878 and N-

880 (EPID L-2018-LLR-0077)  
 
c. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, and Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 – Issuance of 

Amendments Regarding Axial Flux Difference Technical Specifications (EPID L-2018-LLA-
0098) 

 
d. Federal Register / Vol. 83. No. 242 / Tuesday, December 18, 2018 / Notices 
 
e. Byron Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 – Notification of NRC Triennial Fire Protection 

Baseline Inspection and Request for Information 05000454/2019011; 05000455/2019011 
 
f. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 1 / Wednesday, January 2, 2019 / Notices  
 

2. County Clerk Gummow received from Illinois Environmental Protection Agency the Following: 
 

a. A Letter Regarding ARAMARK Uniform & Career Apparel Inc (Illinois EPA BOA ID# 
201030AQZ) FESOP Permit (18120008) 

 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

b. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Clean Construction or Demolition Debris 
(CCDD) (LPC-PA26); 

 
 Description of Project: 

a. Administrative change to name of operator; Change in parent ownership 
of operator, The site has been and is owned by G & M Property Holdings, 
LLC. This facility will be operated by Illinois CCDD Operating LLC (formerly 
known as Illinois CCDD Operating Co) a subsidiary of Rockford Blacktop 
Construction, LLC (formerly known as Rockford Blacktop Construction 
Co.) which has been acquired by IEA Energy Services LLC. Which is owned 
by IEA Intermediate Holdco, which is owned by Infrastructure and Energy 
Alternatives, INC. (a publicly traded company.) CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER: 
7018 0360 0001 6637 6008 

 
b.  Administrative change to name of operator, Change in parent 

ownership, The site is and has been owned by Rockford Blacktop 
Construction LLC (formerly known as Rockford Blacktop Construction Co.) 
The facility has been and will be operated by Illinois CCDD Operating LLC 
(formerly known as Illinois CCDD Operating Co), a subsidiary of Rockford 
Blacktop Construction, LLC. Rockford Blacktop Construction, LLC has been 
acquired by IEA Energy Services LLC, which is owned by IEA Intermediate 
Holdco, LLC, which is owned by Infrastructure and Energy Alternatives, 
Inc. (a publicly traded company). CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER 7018 0360 
0001 6637 5858 

 
c. Administrative change to name of operator; Change in parent ownership, 

The site has been and is owned by G & M Property Holdings, LLC. This 
facility will be operated by Illinois CCDD Operating LLC (formerly known 
as Illinois CCDD Operating Co) a subsidiary of Rockford Blacktop 
Construction, LLC (formerly known as Rockford Blacktop Construction 
Co.) which has been acquired by IEA Energy Services LLC. Which is owned 
by IEA Intermediate Holdco, which is owned by Infrastructure and Energy 
Alternatives, INC. (a publicly traded company.) CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER 
7018 0360 0001 6637 5766 

    
d. Administrative change to name of operator; Change in parent ownership, 

The site has been and is owned by G & M Property Holdings, LLC. This 
facility will be operated by Illinois CCDD Operating LLC (formerly known 
as Illinois CCDD Operating Co) a subsidiary of Rockford Blacktop 
Construction, LLC (formerly known as Rockford Blacktop Construction 
Co.) which has been acquired by IEA Energy Services LLC. Which is owned 
by IEA Intermediate Holdco, which is owned by Infrastructure and Energy 
Alternatives, INC. (a publicly traded company.) CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER 
7018 0360 0001 6637 5971 

 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us


 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

3. County Clerk Gummow received from Comcast the following: 
 
 a. A Letter regarding MGM TV Channel Updates 
 
 b. A Letter regarding the most up to date information for Comcast and its local personnel. 
 
4. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding Quarterly 

Franchise Fee Payment for the Village of Rockton.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: The Winnebago County Clerk recommends that the correspondence listed be placed 
on file as a part of the County Board records maintained by the County Clerk.  

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us


 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 







 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



1 
 

2019 Fiscal Year Finance: December 13, 2018 
 Lay Over: December 13, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: January 10, 2019 
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2019 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 at its September 27, 2018 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2019-013 Sheriff Attorney Fees 
Reason: Budget Amendment is necessary to pay the first invoice submitted by the County Sheriff’s outside legal 
counsel. The fiscal year 2019 adopted budget did not include budget for outside legal representation for the 
County’s elected officials.  
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: Cannot be determined at this time.  
Revenue Source: PSST 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Legal fees 13500 43140  $27,791 

  
Total Adjustment: $27,791 

  
  
  
  
  
  



2 
 

 
 

  
 
Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
   

JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 

 DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



12/10/2018
Administrative

0001 General Fund

Department 
Org Number

Object 
(Account) 
Number

Object (Account) 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Amendments 
Previously 
Approved

Revised 
Approved 

Budget
Increase 

(Decrease)

Revised 
Budget after 

Approved 
Budget 

Amendment
13500 43140 Legal Fees $0 $27,791 $27,791

27,791$                 27,791$          

Original 
Budget

Budget 
Amendments to 
Date Including 

Above Proposed 
Amendment

Proposed 
Revised 
Budget

Fund: 48,605,633   53,300                   48,658,933     

Fund:

Fund:

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:
General Fund Fund Balance

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

None. The fiscal year 2019 adopted budget did not include budget for outside legal representation for the 
County's elected officials.

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

2019-013

13500DEPT. BUDGET NO.
Sheriff Gary Caruana

The County Sheriff petitioned the Court for outside legal counsel to represent him on budget and 911 related 
matters. The above requested budget amendment is for payment of the first invoice submitted by the County 
Sheriff's outside legal counsel.

General Fund

This is not know at this time. Administration is not aware of the Sheriff's plans for continued outside legal 
representation.

2019
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT









































































Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

FRED JONES VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Fred Jones for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the Sheriff’s 
Department; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $17,945.32 for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Fred Jones 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Fred Jones while in the 
employment of the Sheriff’s Department by payment of the amount of $17,945.32 for the 
settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

JAMES ARVIGO VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by James Arvigo for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the Court 
Services; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $32,000.00 for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled James Arvigo 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by James Arvigo while in the 
employment of Court Services by payment of the amount of $32,000.00 for the settlement for 
permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

JARED SMITH VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Jared Smith for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the Sheriff’s  
Department; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $20,321.75  for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Jared Smith 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Jared Smith while in the 
employment of Sheriff’s Department by payment of the amount of $20,321.75 for the settlement 
for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 
KATHERINE WHITE VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Katherine White for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the 
River Bluff Nursing Home; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $10,767.90 for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Katherine 
White versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Katherine White while in 
the employment of River Bluff Nursing Home by payment of the amount of $10,767.90 for the 
settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 
STEPHANIE OWENS VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Stephanie Owens for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the 
River Bluff Nursing Home; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $22,137.50 for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Stephanie 
Owens versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Stephanie Owens while 
in the employment of the River Bluff Nursing Home by payment of the amount of $22,137.50 
for the settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE FIDUCCIA  DAVE FIDUCCIA 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 10, 2019 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2019 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

WILLIAM JAMES VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by William James for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the 
Sheriff’s Department; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of  $49,030.14 for the settlement  funding 
for a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled William James 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by William James while in the 
employment of Sheriff’s Department by payment of the amount of $49,030.14 for the settlement 
for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, 
Director of Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN  JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

January 10, 2019 

 

ORDINANCE 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2019 CR 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 2 
OF THE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances, Article II sets forth various criteria for 
Administration; 

WHEREAS, the County wishes to add Sections of Chapter 2, of the County Code of Ordinances. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that 
Chapter 2, Article II, Division 1, Section 2-37 of the County Code of Ordinances be added as follows: 

Accounting and Financial Reporting Policies 
 

The accounting policies of the County of Winnebago, Illinois will conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. The accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles is the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  
 
It shall be the intent of the County to maintain a self-balancing set of accounts on an on-going 
basis to be closed quarterly. The general ledger will be closed by the Finance department no 
later than 45 days after month end. The books shall remain open 90 days after the fiscal year 
end.  

 
It shall be the intent of the County to maintain a program of internal controls to safeguard all 
assets and ensure effective and efficient use of all assets. It shall be the responsibility of the 
Chief Financial Officer to establish a formal set of “best practice” internal controls. In addition, 
the County Auditor shall ensure that all departments comply with those controls. It shall also 
be the intent for the independent auditor to review the system of internal controls and report 
any weaknesses detected to the Board as part of the annual audit. 

 
It shall be the intent of the County to utilize fund accounting principles and   generally accepted 
accounting practices in the recording of all financial transactions. The general ledger shall be 
maintained on a cash basis, with the intent to move to an accrual basis on a quarterly basis. 
The Finance Committee will be provided with budget versus actual revenue and expenditure 
reports on a quarterly basis.  

 
It shall be the intent of the County to prepare annually a Comprehensive Annual Financial 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

January 10, 2019 

 
Report (CAFR) to be presented to the Board no later than 180 days after year-end. The CAFR 
should be audited by an independent CPA firm experienced in governmental auditing. It shall be 
the further intent of the County to present its CAFR to the Government Finance Officers 
Association to receive the Certificate of Excellence award in financial reporting. If at any time 
the County will not receive an unqualified opinion from the CPA firm, the CPA firm and the Chief 
Financial officer and Finance Director will notify the Board prior to the issuance of the report. 

 
It shall be the intent of the County to maintain a capital asset ledger of all permanent assets 
acquired. The Finance department will maintain these asset records on an on-going basis to 
ensure proper controls and report annually regarding these records to the Board. No asset will 
be considered fixed unless its value or component value exceeds $12,000 dollars or in the case 
of infrastructure assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $50,000 or more. 
Depreciation will be charged on all capital assets. This policy is consistent with the requirements 
of GASB Statement No. 34. Depreciation will be recorded on a straight-line basis over the 
normal useful life of the asset.  

 
It shall be the intent of the County to manage all accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are 
created by operations in certain departments and offices. In general, they arise at the renewal 
of a permit or license from departments such as Health, River Bluff Nursing Home or 
Transportation. The department or office that is responsible for the billing is responsible for 
collections and managing the receivables. Consistent with good financial management, each 
department and office will age their receivables. Departments and Offices shall continue 
collection efforts.  

 
It is the intent of the County to comply with the modified accrual basis of accounting, in which 
revenues are recorded when they are both measurable and available. In general, revenues are 
considered available if they are collected within 360 days of the fiscal year end. However, in 
order to avoid wide fluctuations in revenue from year to year as a result of timing of revenue 
collections from the State of Illinois, in the case of salary reimbursements and grants from the 
State of Illinois, the full amount of the salary reimbursement or grant receivable may be 
recorded as revenue in the fiscal period in which the salary expense was incurred without regard 
to when the revenue is actually collected.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

January 10, 2019 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 

 

 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 

 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 

 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 

 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 

 

BURT GERL 
 

 BURT GERL 

 

DAVE BOOMER 

 

 DAVE BOOMER 

 

JOE HOFFMAN 

 

 JOE HOFFMAN 

 

STEVE SCHULTZ 

 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 

 

KEITH MCDONALD 

 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 
 

 

 

 

ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 

 

 
 



 

PERSONNEL & 
POLICIES 

COMMITTEE 
 



Sponsored by: David Boomer, Joe Hoffman, Burt Gerl, Keith McDonald, Dorothy Redd, Jaime 
Salgado, Jim Webster, Fred Wescott, Dave Fiduccia, Angie Goral, Aaron Booker 

 
 

ORDINANCE 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

SUBMITTED BY: PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE 
 

2019 co - - - - - 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 2 OF THE COUNTY CODE 
OF ORDINANCES 

 
WHEREAS. Chapter 2 of the County Code of Ordinances, Article III, sets forth 

various criteria for members of the County Administration; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County wishes to amend Sections of Chapter 2, of the County Code  
of Ordinances. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois, that Chapter 2, Article III, Section 2-124 of the County  Code of Ordinances 
be amended as follows: 

 
See. 2-124. - Duties. 

 
The county administrator shall serve as a member of the county's leadership team and 

advise on a wide range of issues, including but not limited to strategy, policy, planning and 
provide communications. 

(a) The county administrator shall be subject to the direction and control of  the county  board 
and shall supervise the administration of the following: 

(1) Purchasing; 

(2) Buildings and maintenance; 

(3) Functions of the supervisor of assessments; 

(4) Animal services; 

(5) Information technology; 



(6) Regional planning or economic development; 

(7) River Bluff Nursing Home; 

(8) County board office; 

(9) Veterans Memorial Hall; 

(10) Risk Management Program; 

(11) Chief financial officer. Budget and finance, under the direct supervision of the 
administrator. 

(b) The county administrator shall have the authority to appoint an appropriate designee to 
assist in the supervision of the above dep -tments. 

(c) The county administrator, or his or her designee, shall evaluate the performance of the 
directors and/or coordinators of the departments listed in subsection (a)(9) above. 

(d) The county administrator shall be responsible for managing operational budgets to achieve 
organizational strategic goals for the depaiiments listed in subsection (a) above. 

(e) The county administrator shall: 

(1) Maintain regular communication with all elected county officials as designated by the 
county board chairman. 

(2) Assist the county board in preparation of committee agendas, ordinances, 
resolutions and other business. 

(3) Establish standard operational procedures or administrative policies. 

(4) Serve as liaison to county board committees as assigned by the county board 
chairman. 

(f) Negotiate and enforce any collective bargaining  agreements  between  the county  and any 
employees governed by the state public employees labor relations act. 

(g) Assist the county board chai1man in negotiating leases, contracts, and other 
agreements for goods or services, subject to the approval of the board; 

(h) Assist the county board to develop, install and maintain a centralized system for 
purchasing goods and services on behalf of county departments and functions, 

(i) Perform other duties assigned by the county board. 
 

(Ord. No. 92-CO-79, § 8(2-187), 11-24-92; Ord. No. 2007-CO-94, § II, 12-20-07; Ord. No. 
2017-CO-067, 6-22-17; Ord. No. 2017-CO-110, 11-21-17; Ord. No. 2018-CO-075, 7-26-18) 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the remainder of Chapter 2. Article III, of the County Code 
of Ordinances shall remain unchanged. 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith 
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 



.. 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance Amendment shall be effective immediately 
upon passage. 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Winnebago County Clerk shall place a certified copy of 
this Ordinance Amendment upon its adoption in the records of office of the Winnebago County 
Clerk. 

 
Respectfully submitted. 
Personnel and Policies 

Committee 
 
 
 
 
 

Dave  Fiduccia, Chairman 
  



 
 
 
 

AGREE      DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

DAVE KELLEY 
 
 

 DAVE KELLEY 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

JIM WEBSTER 
 

 JIM WEBSTER 
 

  
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, 
 
this _____ day of ___________________, 2019. 

 
             
                                                                    _____________________________ 

         Frank Haney 
         Chairman of the County Board 
         of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

Attested by: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 



 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 January 10, 2019  
 

Zoning Committee……….………….......……………...…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

            PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

 TO BE LAID OVER:   
 

1. SU-05-18 A Special Use Permit to allow a campground in the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District requested by the Northern Illinois Brace Club, Inc., represented by James Garard, 
for property that is commonly known as 8664 Elevator Road and 8702 Elevator Road, 
Roscoe, IL 61073 in Roscoe Township. 
PINS: 04-25-400-006 & 04-25-400-005   C.B. District: 4 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL w/ ZBA CONDITIONS (5-0) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL w/ ZBA CONDITIONS (7-0) 
   
2. Z-17-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 3.03 net acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District requested by Dennis Norup, 
property owner, for property that is commonly known as 42XX Centerville Road in 
Rockford Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 15-07-251-001 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: High Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: NO 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL (4-1) 
         ZC Recommends:   REFERRING TO THE FEB. 13, 2019 ZBA MEETING (5-2)*  
                                          *for more testimony with regard to fire matters. 
  
3. Z-18-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 0.43 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the CN, Neighborhood Commercial District requested by Jennifer Strick, 
owner, represented by Tim Whitham, attorney, for property that is commonly known as 
1002 S. Pierpont Ave., Rockford, IL 61102 in Rockford Township. 
PIN: 11-28-102-001 C.B. District: 18 
Lesa Rating: Low Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: NO 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL (5-0) 
 
 
4. 

ZC Recommends:        APPROVAL (7-0) 
 
Z-20-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 29.9 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District requested by SolarStone IL, 
LLC, lessee of site, which is managed by SolarStone Partners, LLC, represented by Kaya 
Tarhan, Chief Development Officer with SolarStone Partners, LLC, for property that is 
generally located at 38XX Baxter Road (west and south of 3857 Baxter Road) in Rockford 
Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 16-31-200-014 C.B. District: 9 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: NO 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL (5-0) 
ZC Recommends:         APPROVAL (4-3) 
 
TO BE VOTED ON:  NONE 
 
 

  



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 January 10, 2019  
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

5.    COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not 
intended as a public notice):  

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 13, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of 
 the County Administration Building.   
 
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting 

is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, January 23, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. in Room 303 of 
the County Administration Building. 
 

 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by Keith McDonald 
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

January 10, 2019 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the  

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Submitted by: Operations & Administrative Committee 
 

2019 CR_______ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PERSONAL  
CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT AMOUNT FOR 2019  

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago approved a Cell 
Phone Policy on November 8, 2018, setting guidelines for the eligibility of Winnebago 
County employees to use a County issued cell phone or receive reimbursement for the 
business use of a personal cell phone; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, qualified employees who use their personal 

cell phones to conduct County business are eligible for financial reimbursement for such 
use, as set by the County Board on an annual basis; and 
 
       WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Administrator is making a recommendation 
to the County Board that the monthly reimbursement amount be fixed at $35.00 for 2019.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 
County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that the 2019 monthly 
reimbursement amount for personal cell phone usage under the County of Winnebago 
Cell Phone Policy is hereby set at $35.00 per month. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
directed to prepare and deliver copies of this resolution to the Winnebago County 
Auditor, Winnebago County Administrator, and Winnebago County Purchasing Director. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 

                         COMMITTEE 
 
 
AGREE      DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 

 
 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of ___________________, 2019. 
 
      
       _____________________________ 
       Frank Haney 
       Chairman of the County Board 
       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Attested by: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 


	Revised Agenda
	Announcements & Communications
	Chairman's Report
	Administrator's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Finance Committee
	Budget Amend 2019-013 Sheriff Atty. Fees
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Letter/Petition from Ekl, Williams & Provenzale
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim Fred Jones vs. Winn. Cty.
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim James Arvigo vs. Winn. Cty.
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim Jared Smith vs. Winn. Cty.
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim Katherine White vs. Winn. Cty.
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim Stephanie Owens vs. Winn. Cty.
	Res Authorizing Settlement of Claim William James vs. Winn. Cty.
	Ordinance Amending Sections of Chap 2 of Cty. Code of Ordinances (Financial Policy)
	Personnel & Policies Committee
	Ordinance Amending Sections of Chap 2 of Cty. Code of Ordinances
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Res Establishing Personal Cell Phone Reimbursement Amount for 2019



